
Redacted 

4/28/2010 8:50:12 AM 
'Cho, Theresa' (theresa.cho@epue.ca.gov) 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov); Wheeler, Michael 
(michael.wheeler@cpuc.ca.gov) 

RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

Hi Theresa, 

I just wanted to follow up with you about visiting the Diablo plant. John Hughes, who I work with, told 
me that there was a last second cancellation. Given that the tour was cancelled is there another date 
that you would like to visit the plant? Again, at the bottom of the email are the dates that are not 
available for tour. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 

Redacte 

From: Cho, Theresa [mailto:theresa.cho@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 5:02 PM 
To:l Redacted I 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew; Wheeler, Michael 
Subject: Re: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

Sorry about my brain meltdown. We would like to schedule for Monday the 26th. Commissioner 
Grueneich will join the tour so there will be 4 total from the office. 

I believe that PGE is required to file a 3 day ex parte meeting notice due to Comm Grueniech's 
participation. I would appreciate it if you or Trina could get back to me about the notice requirement. 

Thanks for your help. 

Theresa 

From: Redacted 
To: Cho, Theresa 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew; Wheeler, Michael 
Sent: Tue Apr 13 14:09:19 2010 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

Hi Theresa, 

Unfortunately the date you requested for the tour is one of the dates that is not available for tour. As 
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was noted in my original email the dates that I listed are the dates the plant is unavailable for tour. Is 
there another date that would work for you and your team? I'm waiting to get confirmation about seeing 
the spent fuel pools so I will get back to you on that, I do believe the tour will end by 3pm, 

As for lodging here are a few hotels in Avila Beach that are all relatively close to each other, 

http://www.avilalafonda.com/ 

http://www.avilabeachca.com/ 

http://avilaliqhthousesuites.com/ 

Please let me know if there is another date you can visit the plant outside of the dates listed in my email 
below. 

Sincerely, 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

From: Cho, Theresa [mailto:theresa.cho@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. April 13, 2010 1:33 PM 
To Redacted 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew; Wheeler, Michael 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

I forgot to ask whether you can recommend a hotel in Avila Beach. Trina mentioned that she 
usually stayed in AB rather than San Luis. 

Thanks again. 

Theresa 
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From: Cho, Theresa 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:29 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew; Wheeler, Michael 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

Hi Darren, 

Matthew Tisdale, Michael Wheeler and I would like to schedule the tour for Tuesday, April 27. 
We would like to see the spent fuel pools as well. Is it possible to complete the tour by 3 pm? 

Thanks. 

Theresa 

From: |Redacted 

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 10:40 AM 
To: Cho, Theresa 
Subject: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Visit Available Dates 

Hi Theresa, 

My name is [Redacted and I work for Trina Horner in PG&E's Regulatory Relations Department. I 
was recently told by Trina that Commissioner Grueneich's office would like a tour of PG&E's Diablo 
Canyon Power Plant. I understand that some available dates to visit the plant had been discussed, but 
did not work for you and your staff at the time. Sorry it's taken so long to get back to you, but we 
wanted to make sure that we could provide you with the appropriate dates that would allow you to see 
more on the tour. Below is a list of dates through June 2010 that are not available for a tour. Any 
other dates outside of the ones listed below are available for your staff to visit. In general tour visits are 
best Monday through Thursday. 

• Thursday, April 22 
• Friday, April 23 
• Tuesday, April 27 
• Thursday, April 29 
• Friday, April 30 
• First week in May 
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• Monday, May 17 
• Tuesday, May 18 

Please let me know what date you would like to visit so I can confirm with the plant. 

Sincerely, 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 
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